
 
 

MMTC LIMITED 
CORE-1, SCOPE COMPLEX, 7, INSTITUTIONAL AREA, LODHI ROAD, NEW DELHI – 110 003 

TEL NO.: 011-24362200, 011-24381343. 
 

Corrigendum No.I                                                                                                          Dated 21st January 2016 
 
Ref.:  Reference to tender no. MMTC/CO/COMP/EDI/2005/VIII, Dated 07.01.2016, for E-tendering & E-
Auction (forward and reverse) facility on APPLICATION USAGE BASIS. MMTC received queries from 
prospective bidders in reference to the above mentioned tender. MMTC has considered all such queries received 
till 15th January 2016. The queries have been addressed in Annexure-I. This corrigendum will become an 
integral part of RFP.  
 
All other terms and conditions of the tender remain unchanged. 
 
 

www.mmtclimited.gov.in ; www.mmtc.eproc.in & www.eprocure.gov.in 
 
 

*** 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Annexure-I: Clarification of Quarries 
 

S. No Query Response 
1 Relaxation in pre-qualification criteria of 

“CMMi level 5”. 
MMTC strongly feels that service provided to 
participants of e-Procurement process needs 
improvement. No change in RFP 

2 clarification on integration of e-Procurement 
system with ERP. 

No  integration of ERP with e-Procurement 
system at present. 

3 Whether STQC certification is mandatory for 
both e-tender as well as e-auction? 

Yes. STQC certificate is mandatory for both e-
tender and e-auction. 

4 Request submission of Commercial bids in 
physical form.  

No change in RFP. 

5 Whether participating bidder can collect 
vendor Registration charges or training 
charges from all registered bidders, if so 
please clarify the amount that can be 
collected. 

No. Service Provider will not charge from bidder 
on any account. 

6 Extension of the tender submission date by 
another 15days. 

No Extension 

7 Relaxation to exclude "own" datacenter. Majority of serious players have invested in their 
own data center. No change in RFP 

8 When is the “Indenting” under e-tendering 
expected to be rolled out? 

From 5th March, 2016 

9 For e-payment of EMD, does MMTC require 
service provider to provide the payment 
gateway also? 

No. Payment gateway not required from service 
provider at present. 

19 How many resources need to be deployed 
to man helpdesk facility at MMTC? 

One manpower at Corporate Office MMTC 
Limited, New Delhi. Monday to Friday, 9.30hrs to 
17.30hrs and as per requirement on holidays 

11 Is CERT-IN audit required in addition to 
STQC certification? 

No. Only STQC certificate shall suffice. 

12 The NDA in Annexure-II is required only by 
the successful bidder post tender or needs 
to be submitted by all in the technical 
requirement. 

Only successful bidder 

13 The tenders require digital signatures. Does 
the service provider need to provide digital 
signatures? If yes, how many, please 
specify the number. 

Bidders are free to take DSC from authority 
including Service provider. 

 


